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Route 1k Box 39
Kimberly, Idaho
83341

August 20,1968

Miss Barbara Metzger
Copy Zditor

Current Anthropology
University of Chicago
1126 E, 59th 3t.
Chicago, Ill

60637

Dear Barbara:

Enclosed please flnd the edited manuscript on the
Wilson Butte material., Thank you so much for dofng such a
fine job of editing. I can find no changes other than to add
to the bibliography, which I have enclosed.

I do not have the drawings and do hope that you can contact
Bryan regarding them - even thongh the malls are, at this point,
static. It is possible that he will attend the Great Basin
Conference in Pocatello on August 29,30 and 81lst. If so, I shall
tell him about the sketches,

Again, thanks so much for doing such a fine job.

Yours very truly,

Don &, Crabtree

encl:s edited copy of
paper
bibliography
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